
1Oth Annual 
Report 



INDEX 
SRNO. PARTICULARS 1'/\GE NO. l 

I 
1 I Corporal(' Information 02 J -
2 1 Notice O:l 

I 3 1 Directors' Report 04 I 

4 I Secretarial Auditor's Report 11 

5 Independent Aud itor's Report 22 
·- - - - - --·-- ---

I 6 I Statement of Assets & Liabilities 31 

7 Statement of Profit & Loss 32 
-- ·-· 

8 Cash Flow Statement 33 I 
' I 

9 Statement of Change in Equity 34 I 
---- - - -

10 Notes to the Financial Statements 35 
·- -

11 Proxy f-orm 58 



CORI'ORATE INFORMATION 

VED Technoserve India Private Limited 

HOMO OF DlltECTOJtS: 

Mo·. Sha il~sh B Vadodaria (Non - Executive Olrcttor) 
(DIN:00092083) 

~lr.l'rashant H Sarl<hcdi (I'\ on- Ex~<:utive Oirectnr) 
(OIN:004173R6) 

Mr. l(o·ishnan Subo-amanian (Managing Oircaor) 
( lliN: 05202929) 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Mjs. Dhimbhai Shah & Co. LLP 
Chartered f\ccountants, Ahmrdabad 
(Fi rm Hcgistration 1\o. 102511 W f W 100298) 

l!EGISTERED O~FICE: 

! >< Floo!·, S3mbhaa'' House. 
Opp. Chocf(usticc's Btmgalow. BodakdC\', 
Ahnwdabad - >80 015 

CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION tiUMBBR: 

U72900G)20 11 PTC0678H 

f!ANI<EH: 

EMAIL: 

scn·ctanal@sambhaav.com 

e.t!QH£: 

T9] 79 2687 3914 

+91 79 2687 3922 

2 



rc' 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE l OTH (TENTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 
MEMBERS OF VED TF.CHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 
OCTOBER 20, 2021 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 
15T FLOOR, SAMBHIIAV HOUSE. OPP. CHI EF JUSTICE'S BUNGALOW, BODAKDEV, AIIMEDABAD • 
380 015 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:· 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, considc1· anti adopt. the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 
ended ou March 31,2021 and the Reports of the Ronrd of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Prashant Sarkhedi (DIN: 00417386), who retires by rot..tion at this 
Annual General Meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act. 2013 and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-apJIOintmenL 

3. To r~appoint Auditors and to determine their remu neration and in this regard pa.ss with or without 
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

· llF.SOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 14-2 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
(including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof, for the· ti me being in force), Mfs. 
Dhi rubhai Shah & Co. Ll.P, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 10251 1W/ W100298) who were 
appointed as Auditors of the Company at the 09"' Annual General Meeting to hold office up to the 
conclusion of lQd>Annual General Meeting and who have confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as 
Auditors in terms of the provisions of section 141 of the Act and the relevant Rules and have offered 
themselves for re-appointment, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for their 
continuance as Auditors to carry out Audit for Financial Year 2021-22 on such remuneration as may be 
mutually agreed by the Board of Directors in consultation with the said Auditors: 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Director of the Company be and is hereby auth01ized to do 
all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to this resolution." 

Date: September 24, 2021 
Place: Ahmedabad 

VED Tcchnoscrvc Ind ia Private Limited 
Registered Office: 1" ~1oor, Sambhaav House, 
Opp. Chief justice's Bungalow, 
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad- 380 015 
CIN: lli2900Gj20ll PTC067843 
Tel: +91 79 2687 3914 
Fax: +91 79 2687 3922 
E- mail ld: secrewrial@sambhaav.com 
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~--------------------D~I~R~ECTOR~ REPORT~------------------~ 

To, 
The Members, 
Vf.D Technose rvc India Private Limited 

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present the 10th (TENTH) Annual ReiJOrt with the 
Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021. 

fiNANCIAL HlGHI.IGHTS: 

The Financial performance of the Company for the Financial Year 2020·21 is as under:· 

(Din Lakhs) 

Particulars For the yea r ended For the year ended 

on 31.03.2021 on 31.03.2020 

Gross income 484.80 660.96 

Less: Expenses 483.55 654.87 

Profit Before Tax/ (Loss) 1.25 6.09 

Less: Current Tax 0.99 1.79 

Less: Earlier years Tax 0.22 . 

Less: Deferred Tax (0.29) . 

Ne t Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 0.33 4.30 

Othe r Comprehensive Income for the year 1.25 1.48 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1.58 5.78 

i\dd : Balance Drought Forward from Previous 
201.30 195.52 

Financial Year 

Profit Avai lable for i\ppropriation 202.88 201.30 

i\dd: Share Capital 500.00 500.00 

Ne t worth 702.88 701.30 

Earnings Per Share (F.PS) 0.01 0.09 
-

STATE OF AFfAIRS OF THE COM PANY: 
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Company has developed, installed and maintained Intelligent Vehicle Tracking and Passenger 
Information System for SML which has heen Installed in more than 8700 buses and depending upon 
further availability of buses it may reach up to 10000 buses. 

Now, the Company is expanding its business activities and it has awarded the contract for "Electric 
Smart Power Fence" by Bharat Electronics Limited for· IAF Pathankot Airbase as a pilot project in 
the year 2019-20. The order was for Supply, lnstallntion, Testing, Integration & Commissioning and 
Training. The Company has successfu lly completed the project with full satisfactions of the 
concerned authority. There are other areas for similar opportunity which Company is exploring and 
hope to capitalize on this opportunity to yield better returns. 

The Company continued the unkcep and maintenance of System Design & Information Technology 
for undertaking various projects/ tenders ln future. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

During the ye~r under review, the Company has transferred all of its Net Profit/~ to Reserves. 

INSURANCE: 

All the existing properties of the Company are adequately insured. 

Div iDEND: 

In order to preserve resources for future growth your Directors do not recommend payment of 
dividend for the year 2020-21. 

DEIAI!.S OF HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY. ASSOCIATE COMPANI ES & JOINT VENTURE: 

The Company is Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Mfs. Sambhaav Media Limited. The Company 
considered as unlisted material subsidiary as per SEBI (LODR}, 2015 during the year under 
reviewed. 

The Company has no Subsidia1y, associate company or joint venture during the year under 
reviewed. 

MEETINGS Of BOARD OF DIRECTOJlS: 

A) Composition, category of Directors and their Directorship as on March 31, 2021: 

Name ofthe Director Category of Director No. of Directorship in other 
Companies 

Shailesh n Vadodaria Non • Executive Director 0 
Prashant H Sarkhedi Non - Executive Director 2 
Krishnan Subramanian Manal!hlR Director 1 

During the year under review, Krishnan Subramanian (DIN: 05202929) has appointed as Managing 
Director of the Company . 
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B) Meetings: 

During the year under review, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were convened and held. Mr. Shailesh B 
Vadodaria, Mr. Prashant ll Sarkhedi and Krishnan Subramanian attended all the Board Mcelings. 

The intervening gap between the Board Meet ings was within the period prescribed under the 
Companies Act. 2013. The details of which arc Annexed herev.'ith as "Annexure A". 

DIRECTORATE AND KMP: 

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Prashant Sarkhedi (DIN: 00417386). 
Director of the Company who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment 

Mr. Krishnan Subramanian (D IN: 05202929) Initially appointed as an Additional Director of the 
Company in the Board Meeting held on April 01, 2020 and Subsequently regulari~ed at 
Shareholder's Meeting. He has appointed as a Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 
(Three) years witll effect from April 01,2020 to March 31, 2023 vide shareholders resolution dated 
28<h September, 2020. 

AU DI'f COMMITT!lF.: 

The Company is not required to constitute an audit committee since it does not fall within the class 
of companies prescribed under the Companies (Meetings oflhe Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. 

RISK MANAG EMENT: 

Your Company recognizes that risks are integral part of business activities and is commiued to 
managing the risks in a proactive and efficient manner. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSJBIUTY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, in rclntion to the 
Audited Financial Statements for the financial year 2020·21, your Directors confirm that: 

a) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudem so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end ofthe financial year and of the profit of 
the Company for that period; 

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficielll care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; 
c) Th~ Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicablt' laws and that such systems wcrcadequate and were operating effectively. 
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DEPOSITS; 

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted/ renewed any deposits covered 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

EMPLOYEES; 

The Company had no employee during the year covered unde r Rule 5{2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of M<tnagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

ALTERATION OF MEMORANDUM AND ART I (;I.E OF ASSOCIATION; 

During the year under review no changes have been made in the cla uses of Memorandum and Articles of 
Association of your Company. 

CHANGE TN NATURE OF BUSINESS; 

During the year under review no changes have been made in nature of business of the Company. 

SHARE C.APITAL; 

During the year there is no change in the Share Capital of the Company. Presently, the paid-up 
capital of the Company is Rs. 5,00,00,000/- comprising of5000000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

f.ONSF.RVAT!ON OF F.NERr.Y TEC:HNOJ.Or.Y ARSORPT!ON AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARN.INGS & OUTGO; 

The information required under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, with respect to 
conservation of energy, technolog)' absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is NIL. 

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS IIE!'OIIT; 

Mfs. Dhirubhai Shah & Co l..LP, {Registration No. 10251'JWfW100298) Charte red Accountants, 
Ahmedabad, Statutory Auditor of the Company retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is 
eligible for re-appointment. Your Directors recommend the re-appointment of Mjs. Dhirubhai Shah 
& Co Ll..P, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the year 2021-22. 

The Auditor's Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanat01y and therefore does not 
call for further comments. There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse re marks in the 
Auditor's Report for the year ended on March 31, 2021. 

SECRETARIAL A!IP!JOR AND AUDITORS REPORT; 

Pursuant to the provis ions of Section 2\H of the Companies Act, 2013 and Compa nies {Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014. Regulation 24A ofSEBI [Listing obligation 
a nd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, being material subsidiary of $;lmbhaav Media 
Lim ited for Financial Year 2020-21 Company has appointed Mr. llmesh Ved, Practici ng Compan)' 
Secretary (Membership No. 4411) of Mfs. lhnesh Ved & Associates, to undertake the Secretarial 
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Audit of the Company for the year 2020·21. The report of the Secretarial Auditor Is annexed 
herewith as· Annexure B". The report of the secretarial auditor is self-explanatory and conforming 
com plia nee by the Company of all the provisions of applicable corporate laws. 

1'1\RTICULARS OF LOANS. Glli\Ri\NIEES AND !NY!lSTMF.NIS: 

The details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments cover·ed under the provisions of section 106 of 
the Companies Act. 2013 is provided in the Note No. 32 of the notes of Accounts of the Financial 
Statements. 

RliLAT[D PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

During the year, no material related party transactions requiring additional disclosure In the 
financial statements took place. There arc no material significant related party transactions made 
by the Company which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large. 

Transactions with related parties are detailed in Note No. 31 of the notes of Accounts of the 
1:1nancial Statements. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under 
Section 134 (3) (h) of the Act in Form AOC-2 Is not applicable. 

MATERIAl. CHANGES AND COMM ITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAl. POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY. BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINAN CIAL YEAR AND THE PATE OF THE REPORT: 

There is no material change and commitment affecting the financial position of the company, 
between the end of the financial year and the date oft he report. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIRII.IIY fcsRl: 

The Company docs not exceed the threshold li mits mentioned in Section 135[1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions Jlcrtaining 10 Corporate Social Res)>onsibility (CSR) arc not 
3Jlplicable to the Company. 

INTERNAl. FINANCIAL CONTROl. SYSYTEM AND THEIR ADF.OIJACV; 

The Company has an internal conn·of system in terms of the requ irements under Section 134(5) (c) 
of the Companies !let, 2013 commensurate with the size, sca le and complexity of its operations, which 
Is cognizant of applicable laws and regulations and the accurate reporting of financial transactions in 
the financial statements. The Company Is continuously trying to upgrade such systems In place and also 
It Is supplemented by extensive internal audits, conducted by independent firms of Chartered 
Accountants. 

COMPLIANC!i WITH SECRETARIAL STANPA!!PS: 

The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and General Meetings, as applicable. 
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAl. ORpt:RS PASSED RY THE REGUI.ATO!lS OR COURTS 
OR TRIBUNALS; 

During the year under review, there was no material or signilkanl orders passed by the regulatOrs 
or courtS or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Company's operations in the 
future. 

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAl. RETURN; 

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under 
section 92 of the Companies 2013, is annexed as "Annexure C" which forms an integral part of this 
Report. 

REPORTING OF EM!IQS; 

The Auditors oflhc Company have not reported any fraud as specified under section 143 (12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE; 

During the year under review, there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT; 

Your Directors take this opportu nity to thank the Customers, Supply Chain Partners, Business 
Associates. Employees, Management of the Holding Company, Banks, Central and State Government 
authorities, Regulatory authorities, and various other stakeholders for their continued co-operation 
and support to U1e Company. 

Date; June 03, 2021 
Place; Ahmedabad 

By Order of the Board ofDircctors 
For, VllD Tcchnoserve India Private Limited 

y /-<..JL .. ·~ · 
Krishnan Subramanian 
Director 
(DIN; 05202929) 
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ANNEXURE A 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD WITH OATES: 

5 (Five) Boa rd meetings were held during the year, the deta ils of Board meetings a re given below: 

Date Board Strength 
No. of Director s 

present 
April 01. 2020 3 3 

June 27, 2020 3 3 

August 06, 2020 3 3 

November 07, 2020 3 3 

February 08, 2021 3 3 

ATTENDANCE Of DI RECTORS AT GENERAL MEETING(S) HELD WITH OAn:S: 

Name of the Directors Annual General Meeting 
[28.09.2020) 

Shailesh B Vadodaria Yes 
Prashant H Sarkhedi Yes 
Krishnan Subramanian Yes 
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ANNEXUREO 

SECRF.TAIUAL AUmT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANICAL YEAn F.NilEI1 ON 31sr MARCH, ZOZl 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the ComfJOnles Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of tile ComtJanies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014/ 

To, 
The Members, 
VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, 
1st Floor, Sambhaav House. 
Opp. Chie(justice's Bungalow, 
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad- 380054 

Si rs, 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provis ions and 
the adhe rence to good corporate practices by Ved Technoservc India Private l.iml tecl (hereinafter 

called the Company) . Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner tha t provided us a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 
thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the company and also the infonnation provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authoriu:d representltives in electronic form using the lnfonnation 

Technolngy Tools due COVID· 19, during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in 
our opinion, the company has, during the audit year covering the year ended on 31" March, 2021 
complied with the statutor}' provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 
Board· processes and compliance·mcchanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
the reporting made hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retu rns filed and other reco rds 

malnt<lined by the Company for the financial year ended on 3'1" ~1arch. 2021 according to the 
Jlrovlslons of: 

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii} The Depositories Act, 1\196 and the Regulations and Rye· laws framed thereunder; 
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'}:- (Not Applicable) 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 20 11; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regardmg the lompanies Act and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009;'and 

(h) The Secu1ities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

(vi) Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules made there under; 

(vii) The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 & Gujarat Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 and 

rules made there under 

(viii) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and rules made there under; (Not Applicable to the Company 

during the Audit Period) 

(ix) Employee State Insurance Act, 1948 and rules made there under 

(x) Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and rules made there under; 

(xi] Payment of Bonus Act, 1956 and rules made there under; 

• • 



{xii) The Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Pro\~sions Act, 1952, and rules made there 
under. 

{xiii) We have relied on the representation made by the Company, its Officers and on the reports 
given by designated professionals for systems and processes formed by the Company to 
monitor and ensure compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the 
Company. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicahle clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries oflndia. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Hegulations, 
2015. (Not Applicable) 

During the period under review the Company has complied \'lith the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

We further report that: 

Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors. 

and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the lloard Meetings. agenda and detailed notes 

on agenda were sent at lea~'t seven days in advance .. and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 

further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting. 

All decisions in the Board is carried through, while the dissenting members' views, if any, are 

captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the Audit period the Company has no specific events/actions 

having a major bearing on the Companies Affairs in pursuant of the above referred Laws, Rules, 

Hegulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 03.06.2021 

13 

D~~.\)~ 
UmeshVed 

Umesh Ved & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

FCSNo.:4411 
C.P. No.: 2924 

UDIN No.: F001411COOO•H7579 



To, 

The Members, 
VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, 

1st Floor, Saf!!bhaav Hous(,, 

Opp. Chief justice's Bungalow, 

Bodakdev, Ahmedabad- 300054 

Out· report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of d1e management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these seaetarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of d1e contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe tltat 
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis. 

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor 
of the efficiency or effectiveness w ith which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
company. 

Place: Ahmedahad 

Date: 03.06.202'1 
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o~ ~- \l~ 
Urnesh Ved 

Umesh Ved & Associates 

Com )Iaiiy Secretaries 

FCS No.: 4411 

C.P. No.: 2924 

UDIN No.: F004411C000447579 
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ANNEXURE C 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

FORMMGT-9 

As on Financial Year ended on March 31,2021 

{Pursuant to Sccl.ion 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the Company 
{Management &Admlnlst.ration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

CIN U72900GJ2011PTC067843 
Reltistrarion Dare November 16. 2011 
Name of the Company YEO Technoserve India Private Limited 
Category /Sub·category Company limited by Shares 
of the Company Indian Non· Government Company 
Address of the 1" Floor, Sambhaav House, Opp, Chief Justice's Bungalow, 
Registered oftkc & Bodakdev. Ahmedabad - 380 015 
contact details Phone: 079 26873914/15/16/17 

Fax: 079 26873922 
Email: sccrctarial@lsam bhaav.com 

Whether listed company No 
Name, Address & Not Applicable 
cuntal"t details of the 
Registrar & Transfer 
Ment. if any. 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY [All the business activities contributing 
lOor more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated) 

SN Name and Description of NIC Code ofthe % to total turnover of the 
main products I services Product/service Company 

1. Information Technology and 62099 100 
Support Service 

Ill. PARTICULARS Of t!Ol.OING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

SN Name and Address of CINfGbN Holdingf %of Applicable 
the Comp:111y Subsidia"¥f shares Section 

,•.osesiate held 
1 Sambhaav ~1cdia Umited L67120GJ1990PLC014094 Holding 1 00 % I Section 

Address: "Sambhaav Company 2(87) of 
House", Opp. Judges' the 
Bungalows, Compani es 
Premchandnagar Road. Act, 2013 
Satellite, i\hmcdal>ad . 
380 015 
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capitai iJr·eakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

A) Category-wise Share Holding 

r-. 
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the 

Shareholders the year (A.s on 01-April-2020) year (As on 31-March-2021) 

De mat Physical Total %of De mat Physical Total %of 
Total Total 

Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 

(l ) lndian 
a) Individual/ - - - - - - - -HUF 
b) Central 
Govt - - - - - - - -
c) State 
Govt(s) - - - - - - - -

d) Bodies 5000000 5000000 100.00 5000000 5000000 100.00 - -Corp. 

e) Banks I Fl - - - - - - - -
f) Any other-
Director and - - - - - - - -
their elatives 
Total 
shareholding 
of Promoter - 5000000 5000000 100.00 - 5000000 5000000 100.00 

(A) 

B. Public 
Sharcholding 
!. Institutions - - - - - - - -
a) Mu tual 
Funds - - - - - - - -

b) Banks I Fl - - - - I - . - . 
c) Central 
Govt 

- - - . . . - -

d) State 
Govt(s) - . . - - . . -
c) Ven ture - - -
Capital Funds - - . - . 

f) Insurance - - -
Companies 

. - . - -

J:lFIIs - - - I . - - . -
h) Foreign 

Venture . - - - - - - . 

C:apiwl Funds 
i) Otht rs . 
(specify) 

. - . - - - -
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Sub-total - - - - - . . . -
fBHl l : 
2. Non-
Institutions 
a) Bodies - . . - . 0 - - -Corp. 
i) Indian - . - - . 0 0 0 0 

ii) Overseas - - - . 0 0 - 0 0 

b) Individuals - - - - - . - - 0 

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding - . - - . 0 - - -nominal share 
capital upto 
Rs. l lakh 
ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal . . . - - - - - -
share capital 
in excess of 
Rs.1lakh 
c) Others 
Hindu - . 
Undivided - - - - - - . 

l'amilics 
Non Resident - - - - - - - -
Indians 
Overseas 
Corporate 0 0 - 0 0 - - - -
Bodies 
Foreign - . - - . . - 0 0 

Nationals 
Clearing - . . - - . 0 0 -Members 
Trusts - - - . 0 0 - . . 

Foreign 
Bodies - DR 

. - 0 . . - - . . 

Sub-total ·I (8)(2}: - . - - - . - . 

Total Public 
Shareholdin - . . . - - 0 -g (B)=(B)(l) 
+ (B)(Z) . 
C. Shares held 
by Custodian - . . . . 0 . . . 
for GDRs & 
ADRs 
Grand Total 5000000 5000000 100.00 5000000 5000000 100.00 
(A+B+Cl - . 0 
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B) Sharcholding of Promoter· 

SN Sharcholdlng at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the %change 
the year [As on 01·April·2020) year [As on 31·March·2021) In 

No. of %of %of No. of %of %of sharehold 
Shareholder's Shares total Shares Shares total Shares lng 

Name Shares of Pledged/ Shares of Pledged/ during 

the encumber the encumber the year 

Company cd to total Company ed to total 
shares shares 

Sambhaav 4999900 99.99 4999900 99.99 
1 Media Umited 

. . . 

N R Mehta (As a 
Nominee of 100 0.01 100 O.Dl Sambhaav 

. . . 

2 Media Limited) 

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding 

During the year there is no change in number of shares held by promoters of the Company. 

D) Shareholding Pattern oftop ten Shareholders: 

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Not Applicable 

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

SN Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative 
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during 

of the year the Year 
No. of % of total No. of %of 

shares shares of shares total 
the shares of 

Company the 
Company 

At the beginnine of the year 
1 Shailesh B Vadodaria . . . . 

2 Prashant H Sarkhedi . . . . 

3 Krishnan Subramanian . . . . 
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for . . . . 

increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer I bonus/ sweat equitv etc.): 
At the end of the ~car . . . . rr- Shailcsh B Vadodaria . . . . 

2 Prashant H Sa rkl1edi . . . . 

3 Krishnan Subramanian . . . . 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS ·Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due 
for payment. 

Secured Loans Unsecured Total 
excluding 

Loans 
Deposits 

Indebtedness 
Pa11iculars deoosits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial vear 
i}Princioal Amount 6.93 - . 6.93 
ii) Interest due but not oaid . - . . 
iiil lntcrcst accrued but not due . - . . 

Total(i+ii+iii) 6.93 . . 6.93 

Change in Indebtedness dur ing the 
financial vear 
• Addition 0.47 . . 0.47 
• Reduction 7.40 . . 7.40 
Net Chanee (i.ii) f6.93) . . [6.93) 

Indebted ness at the end of the 
nnancial vear 
I) Prlncioal /\mount . . . . 
Hllnterest due bu t not paid . . . . 

iii) Interest accrued but not due . . . . 
Total fi+ii+iiil . . . . 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIA L PERSONNEL-

A} REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOUl-TIME DIRECTORS AND/ OR MANAGER: 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

SN. Particulars ofRemuneration Krishnan Subramanian 
(MD*) 

1 Gross salarv 12.00 
(a) Sala1y as per 11rovisions contained in section 17(1} of the -
lncome-wx Jlct, 1961 -
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -

-
(c) Profit~ in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax -
Act 1961 -

2 Stock Option -
-

3 Sweat Equity -
-

4 Commission -
- ~~hof profit -
-,, '~""' . 

5 Others, please specify -
Total (A) 12.00 

Ceiling as per the Act 84.00 

•MD: Managing Director 

B) REMUNERATION TO OTII ER DIRECTORS 

SN. Particulars of Name of Directors Total 
Remuneration Amount 

1 I ndeoendent Directors 
Fee for attending board - - -
committee meetinRs 
Commission - - -
Others:l1lease sneclfv - - -
Total7i1 - - -

2 Other Non-Executive Directors Shailesh ll Vadodaria Prashant H Sarkhedl -
Fee for attending board - - -
commiuee meetinP.s 
Commission - - -
Others, please roccifv - - -
Total (2) - - -
Tota~1 +2) - - -
Total Managerial - - -
Remuneration 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Not Applicable 

t#;(VO /~ 

8 <: '0 

~ AHWE ~ 
<) ~ 
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C) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEt OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/ WTD 

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

CEO cs CFO Total 

1 Gross salary - - - -
(a) Salary as per provisions contai ned in - - - -
section 17f1l of the Income-tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites ujs 17(2) Income- - - - -
tax Act, 1961 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - - -
1if311ncome-taxAct,1961 

2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -

- as of profit - - - -
- others, specify - - - -

5 Others, please specifv - - - -
Total - - - -

Vll. PENAl. TIES/ PUNISHMENT f COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made .• 
Companies Description Penalty/ [RD/NCLT/ if any (give 

Act Punishment/ COURT) Details) 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

A. COMPANY 

Penaltv - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compoundinr: - - - -
B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
l'enalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Comoounding - - - - -
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of VED Technoserve Private Limited 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VED Technoserve Private limited ("the 
CompanY') which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including Other Comjl(chensive Income), the statement of cash flows for the year, statement of changes 
in equity for the year then ended and notes to the ftnandal statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting polides and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (the Act) in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 
as amended ("Ind·AS") and other accounting prindples generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs 
of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit and total comjl(ehensive income, changes in equity and 
1ts cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements In accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the !CAl's COde of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financ.ial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other Information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's 
Report induding Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsib~ity Report, COrporate Governance and 
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

I """- .... -
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other Information 
and, In doing so, con.slder whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be 

materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management for t he Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs (financial position), profrt or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), 
changes in equity and cash fl0\'!5 of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, Including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance 
of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors Is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for t he Audit of t he Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an aud~or's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasooable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when It exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in acx:ordance with SAs, we exerdse professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

._ ... ,.... ...... 
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• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, ind uding the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

~1ateriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the finandal statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic dedsions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statements may be innuenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the 
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore 
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare d rcumstances, we determine 
that a matter should not b€ communicated in our rep01t because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication . 

. _.Jt,...._.,. ,., 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the relevant books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS spedfied under Section 
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fin~nci~l reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company 
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

h)With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements. Refer Note No 28 of notes forming parts of financial statements. 

11. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts induding derivative 
contracts. 
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lll. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: June 03, 2021 
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For, Dhirubhai Shah & Co. LLP 
Olartered Aa:ountants 

N: 102511W/W100298 

Partner 
Membership Number: 134475 
UDIN - 2113447SAAAAND3511 
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Annexure • A to the Auditors' Report 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the lnd AS 
f inancial statements for the year ended 31"March 2021, we report that: 

(il a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full part iculars, including quantitative 
details and situation of f ixed assets. 

b. The Company has a regular program of physical verif ication of i ts fixed assets. In accordance 
with this program, fixed assets were veri fied during the year and no material discrepancies were 
noticed on such ver if ication. In our opinion, this per iodicity of physical verif ication is reasonable 
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on t he basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, the t i tle deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of 
the Company. 

(iii As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by the 
management. In our opinion, the frequency of verif ication is reasonable. Discrepancies noticed on 
physical veri fication of inventory as compared to book records were not mater ial. 

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other part ies 
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, and therefore, the 
provisions of clauses (iii)(a) ft (i ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(lv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and 
investments made. 

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposits covered by the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. 

(vi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on books of 
account, maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 
applicable to the company and hence paragraph 3(vl} of the Order is not applicable. 

{vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 
value added tax, cess, Goods and Service Tax and any other statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income 
Tax, Value Added Tax, Central Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, 
Goods and Service Tax and other statutory dues applicable to it were in arrears as at the balance 
sheet date for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined 
by us, there is no due under dispute for the income tax, Sales Tax, GST, duty of excise and any 
other material dues as at March 31, 2021. 

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, banks, Government or debenture holder 
during the year . 
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(lx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the term loans were 
applied for the purposes for which loans were raised. 

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed <nd according to the in formation a.nd explanations 
given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or 
reported during the course of our audit. 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the remuneration paid by the company to i ts directors during the year is 
In terms of the limits as specified In section 197 and schedule Vol the Companies Act, 2013. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company Is not a 
Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xli) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, t ransactions with the related parties are in compliance wi th sect ions 177 
and 188 of the Act where applicable, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the 
financial statements as required by the applicable lnd AS. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

(xv) According to the information and explanation~ given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non·cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him. Accordingly, para~raph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xvl) The Company Is not required to be registered under section 45·1A of the Reserve tsank 01 India Act 1934. 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 3 .. June 2021 
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Annexure • B to the Auditors' Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ved Technoserve India Pvt. Ltd ("the 
Company") as of 31 " March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the lnd AS f inancial statements of the Company for 
the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over f inancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audi t of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal f inancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business .• including adherence to company's policies, the safeguard ing of i ts assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
t imely preparation of reliable f inancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibili ty is to express an opinion on the Company"s internal financial controls over f inancial reporting based 
on our audit . We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
f inancial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respecl$. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to Obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal f inancial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating ef fectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financ ial cont rols over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS f inancial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

We believe that the aud it evidence we have obtained is suffic ient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company"s internal f inancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting pr inciples. A company"s in ternal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance wi th generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
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being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition , use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such Internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 
March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For, Dhirubhai Shah & Co, LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 102511W/W100298 

Portner 
Membership Number: 134475 
UDIN • 21134475AAAAND3511 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 3•• June 2021 
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VED UCHNOSERVE INOlA PRIVAlt LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND UABillnES AS AT MARCH 31, 2021 
(AJI Amount in Ru~es L.akhs. unle-ss o ttwrwlsc s.t• te-d} 

'Pardeular$ 

Assets 

Hon C.Un-rnt Auett 
(a) Prop<rty, Plant and Equfpmont 

(b) Qplta! wort~n-Procress 
(c) lnUt~cJble Ass~u 

(d) Finandal Assots 

(I) Oth<rs 
(el O.letred TaxAsseu(Net) 

Toul Non Current Aue tt 

Current Ass.eu 
{a) l~ntor~s 
{b) Finan<bl As.seu 

fi)Trade Recefvables 
(ii} Cash and Cash EquivalentS 
(iii) Other Bank h lances 
(iv) loans 

(v) Other 
(c) Other Current Asstts 

(d} Current Tax Assets (Net) 
Total Current Assets 
Total Assets 

Eqully And Uabllltles 
Equity 

(a) Equity Sh•rc Q pitai 

(b) Other Equity 
Total Equity 

liabilities 
Non CUrrent Liabilities 

(a) Finaneialllabllltlts 
(i} Borrowings 

(b) Provisions 

Total Non Current Uabllltiet 

Currtnt Uabilities 
(a} Finandalli3bUitit1 

(I) Trade Payabl01 

' 

Tct.JI 0/S 0~ to Mkro, S:ml aM \ledk.m Et«.crpnMt 

T cr.al 0/S OI.N! fO O::htf TN II tlitto. Snl' .1 .. 4 IU4k.m f n~ 
(IQOthlf 

(b) Provisions 

(c) O<h<r Curr<nt Uablfotles 
Tot1l Current liabilities 
Toul Uablitles 
Tot;al Equity and Uabilities 

Basis of Prep4!fiUfon & Sllnlfiant Accountin.l Pofldas 

3 

3 

3 

4 

16 

6 

1 

8 

9 

10 
4 

5 

19 

11 
12 

13 
1S 

18 
18 ,. 
15 
17 

1·2 

11.61 

20.37 
2.97 

120.00 
0 .75 

ISS.70 

140.90 

115.31 
14.37 

28.50 
284.71 

2.79 

16.17 

7.49 

610.24 

765.94 

500.00 
202.88 

702.88 

4.48 
4.48 

0.11 
.C9.48 

0.12 
8.87 

58.58 
63.06 

765.94 

As ~~ March JL 1020 

12.99 
20.18 

•.as 

120.18 

o.•6 
158.66 

172.24 

239.39 
3.62 

28.50 
258.10 

1.11 
2~.76 

7.~7 

740.69 

899.35 

soo.oo 
201.30 
701.30 

4.32 
4.01 

8.33 

7.65 

160.57 
2.61 
0.08 

18.81 
119.n 
198.05 

899.35 

The accompanying notes are an lntecral part of the Financial St.Jtement$ 

As per our Report or even date 

For DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP 

Chartered At.countants 
f.t(m Registration Number: 102Sllt.\' I V/ 100298 

i\,1embo;rship Number: 134475 

Dated : June 0.3, 2021 

Place: AAmcdabad 

fOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

KRISHNAN SUBRAMANIAN 

Director 

DIN : 05202929 

Dated: Jun• 03, l021 
Place: Ahmcda!:lad 
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VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE UMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS lOR THE YEAR EN OED MARCH 31, 2021 
(All Amount In P.upee:s Uklu, unltn otl'lt,....•lst SUitd) 

Particulars 
Income 

Rcvcnut from opcr;tlo~ 
Other income 

ToUIIncome 

[q>enses 

COS! cl M>torloh C<>nu•n«< 
En-c>~ bonelits up«ruH 

F'"~eCons 

Deyftdauon ~nd Jmoftllition e~ 
Other ttptnses 
Total~s.H 

Profit/(Loss) btfort t~JI 

Tax expense 
Cu:rrent taJt 
hrller ye'rs tax prQVtS.Ions 
Oetened tax (asset) /liabthty 
Tot&l tax upense 

Profit/( los-s) for tht year 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Items that will not be: rtc.laulfitd to Profit and Loss 
Re-measuremcnts eains/(losscs) on po~l employment benc(lL plam 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive lncome/tLou} for the year 

hrnlngs Per Equity Sh~re 
(i) &3si' (in f) 
(ii) Diluted (in ~ ) 

Basis of Preparation & Sl.cnlficant A<tountfnc Policies 
The accompanyinc notes art an lntecral part of the FlnanclaJI Statements 

As per our Report of even d~tt 

For OHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO UP 

Dated : Jvne 03. 2021 
Pbu:Aivnodabod 

32 

Notes No. 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
3 

25 

26 
26 
16 

27 

1·2 

March 31, 2021 

453.70 

31.10 

4~.80 

96.11 
74.76 

1.46 
3.95 

307.17 

483.55 
1.15 

0.99 
0.22 

j0.29) 

0.92 
033 

1.25 

1.25 
1.58 

0.01 
0.01 

MmhJ1,2020 

640.61 
20.35 

660.96 

278.96 
63.79 

1.42 
4.()0 

306.66 
65U7 

6.09 

I 79 

1.79 
4.30 

1.48 

1.48 
5.78 

0.09 
0.09 

FORAND ON BEHAlF OF THE SOARD 

KRtsHHAH SUBRM'\AN:tAN 

Dirt« or 

X·~ 
Ot• :OS20l'l29 

Dated : June 01. 2021 

"'·~= Allm<d.>bo~ 

Director 

DIN : 00417)66 
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VE.O TECHNOSERVE INOlA PVT l TO. 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021 

(All Amovnt in RviX'tS lilk...,$, vr~!-ess othttw1Se stated) 

P~rticutars 

(A) CASH FlOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Ptoflt/(Lou) neforf: TIIK 

Adjvstmcnt$'for: 
Cep.reclatlon and amortbat~n 
lnterl!1t and fina r~~:e charges 
lntereu Income 
RtmtMurtmcnt of Define Sl'nefit PlaM 

Op~r~1ing Profit b~forc- Working Capit;t.l Chan&l!'S 

Adjustments for changes in working capital; 
(lnc.rease)/decrease in H:!de (t<e-lvables, loans & advances and other assets 
(lncre;,$el/decrea$4! in in~ntorie-~ 

lncrease/(Oeuease) 10 trade payables, other liabilil ies and provisiom 
Cuh Generated from Operations 

Income taxes Paid {Refund rece ived) 

Net Cash flow from Opl!'ratlng Acthlltles 

(B) CASH ROW FROM INVESnNG ACTWITIES 
Sale / I Purchase) of fixed assets 
Investment in Fixed Deposit (With Maturity ove-r 3 mo • .,ths) 
Interest receive-d 
Ntl Cash flow from lnvesHn.& Activities 

(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANONG ACTIVITIES 
Receipt/ (Rtl)ll)'me-nl) of Borrowines 
Interest and fln~nct ch11rees 

Net Cash flow f rom Flnanclt~g Acthlitles 

Net lncrease/(Oecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent$ 

ash and bank. b11lanus at the beginnina: of the year 
C.u.h and bank balance~ at the tnd of the year 

NOTES; 

M~rch 31, 2.021 March 31, 2020 

1.25 6.09 

3.95 4.M 
1.46 1.42 

(31.09) {18.'8) 
1.2.S 1.48 

(23.18) (5.45) 

111.24 {191.08} 
31.34 (72.6 7) 

(128.0St 149.93 
(8.65) (119.27) 

0.74 (4.501 

(9.39) (114.77) 

(0.891 {20.18) 
iZS.SOj 

29.42 11.31 
28.53 (31.31) 

(6.931 (2.61) 
(1.46) {1.421 

(8.39) (4.03) 

10.75 !ISO.tt) 

3.62. 153.73 
14.37 3.62 

1) The above C<Jsh flow ~t~temcn: h3S been p(t ·PII ted as per the "indirect method" set out in the Indian Accounting Standard 
2) f igures in bra<.ket 1ndk.;ne cash outflow. 
2) PleviOU$ year figures ha'le been regrouped and recast wherever necCS$iiiVlO (Onfl rm to CUUl'l'll yeOlt'S d~sslficatlon. 

cash and tash tquivalcnts at the end of the vur eonslst of eash on h3nd, balance with banks as follows: 

DETAIL OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS A~ at March 31, 2021 As at Marth 31, 2020 

Salance-i with banks 
In cvrrtnt atcot~nts 

CIISh .On h<'lnd 
Total 

The accompanying notes are an lnugral part of the F-inancial Statements 

As per OV( Report of ~·en date 

For OHikUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP 
Chartered Accour.tants 
F' ·wation t>.'umber; 102S11W I W10029S 

-· 
Partn('( 

Member$hip Numbc1· 134475 

FOR AND ON BEitAlf OF THE BOARD 

I K~r-~-
KRISHNAN SUBRAMANIAN 

Director 
OIN : 05202929 

Dated: June 03, 7.021 
Place: t.hm~dabad 
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3.31 
0.31 
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PRASilANT li SARKHfDI 
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VEO TECHHOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE liMITED 

STATEMEHT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH Jl, 2021 

(Atl Amount in R.vpe-f's lak.hs. unles:s otherwise statedt 

(AI Equity S~are Capital 

Equity shares of~ 10 each, Subscribed 1nd fully p;)id 
As ot April 01, 2019 
Changes durine the year 
AJ. at March 31, 2020 

Changes during the yeas 
As ~t March 31, 2021 

(81 Other Equity 

Particulars 

Balance as at April 01, 2019 
Add: Profit for the year 
Add/(Lcsst: Profit for the year transfcrrtd from retained earnings 
Balanct as at March.ll, 2020 

Balance as at Aprit 01, 2(120 
Add: Profit for the yeor 
Add/{le$s}: Profit for the year transteued from retained earnings 
8al~nct as at March 31,2021 

The atcomp3nying notes are an Integral part of the Financial Statements 

As per our Report of even date 

For DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP 
C.hartcrtd Accountants 

G!'.neral 
Reserve 
195.52 

5.78 
201.30 

201.30 

1.S8 
202.88 

Firm Registration Numb<r: 102)llW / W100298 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

No of sh;:.rcs 
so.oo,ooo 

so.oo,ooo 

50,00,000 

Ret1ined 
Earnings 

5.78 
(5.781 

1.58 

(1.581 

Rs.ln Lakhs 
500.00 

500.00 

soo.oo 

Total 
Equity 

195.52 

5.78 

201.30 

201.30 
1.>8 

202.88 

1<.-~ ...... --- I(~ 

Doted : June 03,2021 

Place: Ahmedabad 

KR15HNIIN SUBRAMANIAN 
Director 
DIN : 05202929 

Doted : Juno 03,2021 
Place: Ahmedabad 
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PRIISHIINT H SARKHEOI 
Director 
DIN : 00417386 
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VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 

1. Company Information 

VED Technoserve India Private Limited having CIN: U72900GJ2011 PTC067B43 is a private company 
domiciled in India and is incorporated in the year 2011 under the provision of C()(npanies Act 
applicable In India. The Registered office of the company is located at 1st Floor, Sambhaav House, 
Opp. Justice's Bungalows, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad - 380 015. India. 

The company is engaged in the development of software and hardware for various IT connected 
activities. The financial statements f()( the year ended March 31. 2021 has been reviewed and 
approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on June 03, 2021. 

2. Basis of Preparation and Significant accounting policies 

2.1 Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance wdh Indian Accounting Standard ("lnd 
AS") notified under the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other 
relevant provisions of Companies Act 2013. 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except certain financial assets 
and liabil~ies, defined benefrts plans, contingent consideration and assets held for sale. which have 
been measured at fair value. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company 
and are consistent with those used in the previous year. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule HI to the Act. Based on the nature of 
products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and 
cash equivalents. the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for tho purposes of 
current I non-current classification of assets and liabifities. 

2.2 Use of estimates 

The preparatioo of financJal statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, 
will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment in applying the 
Company's accounting policies. This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher 
degree of judgment ()( complex~y. and of ~ems whictt are more ~kely to be adjusted due to csllmates 
and assumptions turning out to be different from those originally assessed. Detail()(! information about 
each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with information about 
the basis of calculation for each affected line ~em in the frtancial statements. 

Estimates and judgments are conbnually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and 
other factors, including expectations of future events thai may have a financial impact on the company 
and that are believed to be reasonable under tho circumstances. 
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2.3 Significant accounting policies 

I. Current versus non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenV non-current 
classification. 

An asset is treated as current when it is: 

a. Expected to be realized or intended to bo sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period. or 
d. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabaity for at 

least twelve months after the reporting period 
All olher assets are classified as non·current. 

A liability is currenl when: 

a. II is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
b. Ills held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c. II is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement ol the tiability foe at least twelve months 

after the repc<1ing period 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities (net} are classified as non-current. 

II. Property, plant and equipment: 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax I duty credit availed, less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment lo$scs. if any. Costs include financing costs ol 
borrowed funds attributable to acquisition or construction of fixed assets, up to the date the assets are 
put-to-use, along v.; th effects ol foreign exchange contracts. The present value or the expected cost 
for the decommissioning of an asset after its usc is included in the cost of the respective asset if the 
recognition criteria for a provision are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are 
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the 
new part with its own associated useful me and it is depreciated accordingly. Where components of an 
asset are significant in value in relation to the total value of the asset as a whole, and they have 
substantially different economic lives as compared to principal item ol the asset, they are recognized 
separately as independent items and are depreciated over their estimated economic useful lives. All 
other repair and ma1ntenancc costs are recognized in the S1atement of profrt and loss as incurred 
unless they meet the recognilion criteria lor capitalization under Properly, Plant and Equipment 

Tangible Fixed Assets: 

Depredation is charged as per straight hne method on the basis of the expected useful Ide as 
specified in Schedule II to tho Companies Act, 2013. A residual value of 5% (as prescribed in 
Schedule II to the Act) of the cost of the assets is used for the purpose of calculating tho depreciation 
charge. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair 
approximation or lhe period over which the assets are like(S. to be used. However. management 
reviews the residual values, JISefuUives and methods ol depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
at each reporting period end ryd""al'iY"rev!sion to these is recognized prospectively in current and 

M""-' '""' [ : ' : )•~)I 
~HI.''\).oAD ) ._,J 

·$- --// 
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Intangible Assets: 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated 
impairment losses. 

An item of intangible asset initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of 
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of 
the asset] is included in the income statement wten the asset is derecognized. Intangible fixed assets 
are amortized on straight line basis over their estimated useful economic life. 

Capital Work· in· progress: 

Capital work· in- progress represents directly attributable costs of construction/ acquisition to be 
capitalized. All other expenses including interest incurred during construction I acquisition period are 
capitalized as a part of the construction cost lo the extent to which these expenditures are atlributable 
to the construction as per lnd AS-23 "Borr01~ing Costs". Interest income earned on temporary 
investment of funds brought in for the project during construction period are set off from the interest 
expense accounted for as expenditure during the construction period. All these expenses are 
capitalised on commencement of respective projects. 

Ill. Impairment of non-financial assets 

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of 
impairment based on internaVexternal factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying 
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the 
asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use. the Company measures it on the 
basis of discounted cash flows of next live years' projections estimated based on current prices. 
Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an 
impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have 
decreased. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset 
over its remaining useful life. 

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the 
statement of profit and toss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to 
other comprehensive Income (the 'OCI'). For such properties, the impairment is recognized in OCt up 
to the amount of any previous revaluation. 

IV. Foreign Currency Transactions 

The Company's financial statements <lre presented in INR, which is also the Company's functional 
currency. 

Initial Recognition: 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign 
currency amount, the exchange rate between ths reporting currency and the foreign currency at the 
date ot transaction. 
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Conversion: 

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. In case of items which are 
covered by forward exchange contract, the difference between year end rate and rate on the date of 
the contract is recognised as exchange difference and premium paid on forward contracts and option 
contract is recognised over the life of the contract. Non-monetary items. which are measured in terms 
of historical costs denominated in foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date 
of the transaction. Non-monetary items. which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation 
denominated in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such 
value was determined· 

Exchange Differences: 

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company's 
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or 
reported in previous financial statements including receivables and payables which are likely to be 
settled in foreseeable future, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise. 
All other exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses in the period in which they 
arise. 

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items is recognized in line with the gain or loss 
of the item that give rise to the translation difference (i.e. translation difference on items whose gain or 
loss is recognized in other comprehensive income or the statement of profit and loss is also 
recognized in other comprehensive income or the statement of profit and loss respectively). 

V. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account 
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the 
government. Goods & Service Tax (GST), Value Added Tax!Service Tax is not received by the 
Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the services by the 
Company on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. The specific 
recognit ion criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized. 

(i) Sale of Goods: 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership or 
the goods have passed on to the buyer, usually on delivery of goods and is disclosed net of sales 
return , trade discounts and taxes. 

(ii) Rendering of Services: 

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized over the period or time by measuring the progress 
towards complete satisfaction or performance obligation at each reporting date. 

(iii) Interest Income: 

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other 
comprehensive income [OCt), interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate [EIR]. EIR is 
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of 
the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the 
financial asset or cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest 
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rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the 
financial instrument [for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options]. 

(iv) Dividend income: 

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is 
established which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend. 

(v) Other income is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or realisation 
exists. 

VI. Financiallnstruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial Assets 

Initial recognition and measurement: 

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. In the case of financial assets not recorded at 
fair value through profit or loss, t ransaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition or the financial 
asset are added to the initial cost of such asset. Purchases or sales or financial assets that require 
delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place 
[regular way trades) are recognized on the settlement date, trade date, i.e., the date that the Company 
settle commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

Subsequent measurement: 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classHied in four categories: 

i. Debt instruments at amortized cost: 

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 

- The asset is held with an objective of collecting contractual cash flows 
- Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are "solely payments of 
principal and interest" [SPPI] on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using 
the effective interest rate [EIR] method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any 
discount or premium on acquisition and lees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR 
amortization is included in interest income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The tosses arising from 
impairment are recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other 
receivables. 

i i . Debt instruments at lair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI] : 

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met: 

- The asset is held with objective of both - for collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial 
assets ~ 
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• The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPL 

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as woll as at each 
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive Income 
[OCI]. However, the Company recognizes Interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign 
exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative 
gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and 
Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the 
EIR method. 

Iii. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss 
[FVTPL) : 

FVTPL is a residual catcge<y for debt instruments. My debt iriS1rument, which does not meet the 
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL Debt 
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value ,-;th an changes 
recognized in the Profit & loss statement. 

iv. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income [FVTOCI): 

All equity in scope of lnd AS 10g are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for 
trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an 
Irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. 
The Company has made such election on an Instrument by· by instrument basis. The classification is 
made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument 
as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the Instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in 
the OCt. On derecognition of tho asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCt is 
transferred within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL catege<y are measured at fair 
value with all changes recognized in tho Statement of Profit and loss. 

Derecognition: 

A financial asset is primarily derecognized when: 

i. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass· 
through' arrangement; and either [a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset, or [b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the 
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

li. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash Oows from an asset or has entered into a 
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards 
of ownership. 

Impairment of financial assets: 

In accordance '~ lnd AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the fonowing financial assets and credrt risk 
exposure: 

a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, 
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance 

b. T radc receivables or any contractual right to receive cash 
c. Financial assets th_pt_;~re debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI 
d. Lease receiva de lndAS 116 

' ' 

' 
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e. Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL 

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Point c 
and d provided above. The application of simplified approach requires the company to recognize the 
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial 
recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the 
Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial 
recognition. II credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for 
impairment loss. However. if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used to provide 
impairment. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no 
longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing 
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the 
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion or the lifetime ECL which results 
from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. ECL is the difference 
between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and 
all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive [i.e., all cash shortfalls). discounted at the original 
EIR. 

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a prov1s1on matrix to determine impairment loss 
allowance on portfolio of its t rade receivables. The provision matrix is based on ~s historically 
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward· 
looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and 
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed. 

ECL impairment loss allowance [or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ 
expense in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial 
instruments is described below: 

a. Financial assets measured as at amortized cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease 
receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance which reduces the net carrying amount. Until the 
asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross 
canrying amount. 

b. Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, 
impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as 
'accumulated impairment amount' in the OCt. 

Financial liabilities: 

Initial recognition and measurement: 

Financial liabilit ies are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit 
or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an 
effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the 
case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 
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Subsequent measurement: 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends en their classification, as described below: 

I. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and 
financial l iabilities designated upon inrtial recog1rtion as at fair value through profit or loss. This 
category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not 
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by lnd AS 109. Separated 
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective 
hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss. 

Financialliabilrties designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profrt or loss are designated 
as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in lnd AS 109 are satisfied for liabilities 
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are 
recognized in OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the 
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such 
liability are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any 
financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss. 

ii. Loans and borrowings: 

After initial recognrtion, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the 
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is 
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an 
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit 
and loss. 

iii. Financial guarantee contracts: 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to 
be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a 
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts 
are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. SuJsequentty, the liability is measured at the higher of 
the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of lnd AS 109 and the 
amount recognized less cumulative amortization. 

Derecognilion: 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obli£ation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original lia.bility and the recognition of a 
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is .,recognized in the statement of profit 
or loss. 

Reclassification of financial assets: 

I 
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financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if 
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model 
are expected to be infrequent. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the 
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first Day of the immediately 
next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any 
previously recognized gains, losses [including impairment gains or losses) or interest. 

Offsetting of financial instruments: 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention 
to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

VII. Fair Value Measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as. derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet 
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability 
takes place either: 

a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

b. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The Company 
uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value. maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the 
use or unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 - Quoted [unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indireclly observable 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is unobservable 

VIII. Inventories 

1. Raw Materials & Stores and spares are valued at cost on FIFO basis. 

2. Stores and spares issued to consuming departments during the year are trealed as consumed. 

3. Finished Goods are valued at Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower. 

IX. Employee benefits 

1. Short Term employee benefits are recognized as expense at undiscounted amount in the 
statement or profit and loss for the year in which the relat~d service is rendered. 
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X. 

2. Post-employment and other long-term benerils arc recognised as an expense In the statement of 
profit and loss account for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is 
recognised at the present value of the amounts payable determined using actuarial valuation 
techniques at the end of Financial Year. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post-employment 
and other tong-term bcncfrts arc debited I credoted to retained earnings through OCI in the period 
in wtich they occur. 

3. Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme, ff any, are charged as expense as 
they fall due. 

Taxes on Income 

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount 
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and tax laws 
prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. Current tax ~ems are 
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in P&L. OCt or directly in equ~y. 

Deferred tax is provided using the liabil~y method on temporary differences between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences, tho carry fomard of unused tax credits and any 
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized on the basis of reasonable certainty that the 
company will be having sufficient future taxable profits and based on the same the DTA has been 
recognized in tho books. 

The carrying amount ol deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting dato and reduced to the 
extent that tt is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profrt will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each 
reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits 
will allow tho deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is "realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws] that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the" reporting date . 

Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly 
in equity. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabiltties are offset if a legaly enforceable right exists 
to set elf current tax assets against current tax iabiities. 

XI. Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period ol time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized 
as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs arc expensed in the period they 
occur. 

Borrowing cost consists of interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection 1·.ith the 
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borr01·.1ngs to the 
extent they are regarded as an alfjustment to the interest cost. 

Borrowing costs which are not specifically attnbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of 
a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization is dot ermined by applying a 
weighted average capitalization rate. The weighted average rate is taken of tho borrowing costs 
applicable to the outstandin o ings of the company during the period, other than borrowings 

~ ~" .... 
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made specifically lor the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs 
capitalized cannot exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period. Other interest 
and borrowing costs are charged to revenue. 

XII. Earnings per equity share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss from continuing operation and 
total profit, both attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number 
of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the profol attributable to Equity Shareholders by weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, plus the weighted average number ol 
equity shares that wotAd be issued in c:onve<$lon of all the potential equity shares into equ~y shares. 

XIII. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 

Provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 
of past events and it is probable that the outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation 
and in respect of which reliable estimates can be made. 

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that may, but probably 
will not require an outflow ol resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in 
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision/ disclosure is made. The 
Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial 
statements. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. Provisions and contingencies are 
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the correct management estimates. 

If tho effect of the time value of money Is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax 
rate that reflects, using a current pre-tax rate that rellects. when appropriate, and the risks specifiC to 
the iabimy. Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties 
for completion of assets. Provisions, contingent liabimies, contingent assets and commitments are 
renewed at each balance sheet date. 

XIV. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent comprise cash on hand and demand deposits with banks which are short­
term, highly liquid investments that arc readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are 
subject to insignificant risk of changes In value. 

XV. Leases 

As per lnd AS 116 -leases·. the determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is 
based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is. or 
contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the usc of a specifiC asset or assets 
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets. even if that right is not explicitly 
specified in an arrangement 

As a lessee 
Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of 
the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments 
are apportioned between finance charges ond reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a 
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liabil~y. Finance charges are recognized in 
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying 
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assets, in which case they arc capitalized in accordance with the company's general policy on the 
borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are 
incurred. 

Leases (including those for land) which are 001 classified as fmance leases are considered as 
operating lease. Lease Payments made mder operating leases are charged to the Statement of Profrt 
and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments arc structured to 
increase in line with expected general inflation lo compensate for the lessors expected inflationary 
cost increases. 

Amortization on Right to usc assets 
Amortization is provided on straight line method over the useful life of asset as assessed by the 
management. Amortization is charged on pro-rata basis for asset purchased/sold during the year. 
The exception permitted In tnd AS 116 for low value assets and short-term leases has been adopted 
by Company. 

XVI. Exceptional items 

Certain occasions, the size. type or incidence ~f an item of income or expense, pertaining to the 
ordinary activities of the Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the 
performance of the Company, such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and 
accordingly, disclosed in the notes acccmpanying to the financial statements. 

.. 
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3. Property, Pl<ln~ and Equipment and l ntongible Assets As At March 31,2021 

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 

Particulars As a t April 01, Dis.postlls I As at March 
Depreciation 

OlsposJis I As Jt M;;~rc:h As at MarC-h As at March 
Additions 

As at April . 
2020 transfers 31,2021 

Ol, 
2020 

charged dunng the 
transfers 31,2021 31,2021 31,2020 

year 

Tangible Assets 
Off1CC Equipment 9.48 0.69 10.17 7.47 0 .69 8.16 2.01 2.01 

Vehicles 14.50 14.50 3.52 1.38 4.90 9.60 10.98 

Total Tangible Assets 23.98 0.69 24.67 10.99 2.07 13.06 11.61 12.99 

lnt\lnglble Assets 
Soflwarc 7.$0 7.50 2.65 1.88 4 .S3 2 .9 7 4.85 
Total lnt~ngiblo As:sOt$ 7.50 7.50 2.65 1.88 4.53 2 .97 4.85 

Capital Work in Progress 

Work rn Progr<'SS 20.18 6 .24 6.05 20.37 20.37 20.18 
Total Capital Work in Progress 20.18 6.24 6.05 20.37 20.37 20.18 

Grand Total 51.66 6.93 6.05 52.54 13.64 3 .95 17.59 34.95 38.02 

... ..... 3. Property, Plant ,Jnd Equipment ;:~nd Intangible Assets As At March 31, 2020 

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 

Particul<~rs As at April 01, oisposals I As <'It Marth 11 
Depreciatio n 

Olsposals I As at March As at March As at March 
Addit ions 

As at Apr . 

2019 transfers 31,2020 01 2019 
charged dunng the 

transfers 31, 2020 31,2020 31, 2019 
year 

Tanelblc Assets 
Offk.e Eqt,ipment 9 .48 9.48 6 .69 0.78 7.47 z.o1 2.79 

Vehicles 14.50 14.50 2 .14 1 .38 3.52 10.98 12.36 

Total Tangible Assets 23.98 23.98 8.83 2 .16 10.99 12.99 15.15 

lnMnglblc Assets 

Software 7.50 7.50 0.78 1.87 2.65 4.85 6.72 
Total Intangible Assets 7.50 7.50 0.78 1.87 2.65 4.85 6.72 

Capital Wortc i n Progress 

work In Proeress 22.68 2.50 20.18 20.18 
Total C<:~pital Work in Progress 22.68 2.50 20.18 '-·~~' 20.18 

Grand Total 31.48 22.68 2. 50 51.66 13.64 38.02 21.87 



Not" to Flf\OIIKiaf SUitemtftU ltK t'-~ yt~t tn6f'd Much ll~ 2011 
(.Aif A.-no.mt ie ~pe-es lalfu,. II"' t.U ot~ K )(iltfd) 

' · Fin~nci~l Assets ·Others 
Particulars 
Non Current 

Securlly Dt1)05i~1 1Unsecured, considered good) 
Total 
CuNtnt 

Interest aoe:rue(!: on Cc-posits, 101r11 and adVances (Ue'ISeCU1t'd, w nsidert!d Jood) 
Tot~l 

S. Aneb ·Others 

Current 

Cap tal Ad'o'J t\C~~ (Unsccutt!d, consldtttd cood) 
Prtpiiid expenses 

e~lan<e with government/~14\Mory avthotil1ts 

Ad•l.;l ri<:~ to employees IUnsecvr~d. con,idered go:>d) 
Total 

6. Inventories 

Particu-Jars 

Raw materials.. Stases and ~ts 

T .... 

Note : As per i~ntcty tahn and ~utd by the MaNcemenL 

1. Trade Receivables 
Particulars 
Current 
Unsoevred 

Conr.ldcccd eood 
Total Current 

A.llowa~t tor Doubtful Debts 

M•rch 31,2021 March 11, 2020 

120.00 17.0.18 
uo.oo 120.18 

2.?9 l .ll 
2.71 1. 11 

~tch 31~ lOll March 11, 2020 

S.84 5.42 

6.19 6.6? 
$,2/ 17.10 
0.8) 0.$7 

16.17 29.?6 

MJrc;h Jl, 2021 March u . 1020 
140.90 172.24 
140.90 1n.24 

M:uch 31, 2021 March Jl, 2020 

11S.31 239.39 
11S.l1 139.39 

T'hetor-panytas analys.ed any anowwe fcf ~btful c!ebts based on U '-'On-lhs [xP«ttd Vt'dit LOSS-es moo'et • Rtftr No1t ·l-4 
f« 1Nted N.rtyttansattion Reftf Hott ~0. )1 

Pilrtkuliirs 
Balanc~ with banks 

In Wrttnt :IC:c-ounts 

Cash on hand 
To1a1 

9. Othtr &ank balaM.es 

lO. lca.u 
Particul<~rs 

Current 

Inter-corporate do,poscts 
looms to panies (o:h.IH 1han IC!IDH:d Partifa) 

Total 

Allowance for Doubtful O~bts 

M:uch ll, lOU Marth 31. 1020 

13.61 Bl 
0.?6 0.31 

14.3? 3.62. 

Match )1, 2021 March n. 1010 
28.50 23..SO 
21.50 200 

March 31, 2021 Mare:h 31,1020 

266.42 
18.29 

184.71 

239.81 
18.29 

258.10 

~ Con-.pcnyha~atU~d ~ny a11oW"Jnte to.s d.xfbt•ut deb:s ~)S("dc., 12 rr.:lnlhs £11.:1«1ed Ctt>dltiOS.st1 rr~. • Rr fet N01"' ·14 
Few rdatt"d parrf u coua,ioft Rf'ftf Nlr.t J\'o. U 

Authorl$ed shau~·~ 

SO,OO.C-c<> !March 31, 2{)20: SO,OO,C(()I fquit'p' Shii te.$ oft ::!D i;.:l¢h 

luued. Subscribed :and fully paid·up: 

~0.00.000 IMarcn 31, 2020: 50,00,0001 Ccuril'; S.\aic~ off !!0 eat.h 
To tal 
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Attht bqrrvt"'c of the year 
1\C!d/(Ltu). M<M:mcn t d'l.~ri.n& the ye.u 
O~o~utandlna at the end of the year 

11.2. Term.s/fUchu 1ttached to the equity share1 

As . , Match ll~ 2021 
H-. of SMru (t • Obtsl 

so.oo.ooo soo..oo 

50,00~000 soo.oo 

As at Milr<h ll. 20.1:0 
Ho.tAsa...... l'tlll~) 

so.oo.ooo soo 00 

so,oo.ooo soo.oo 

l hf COmP'ny has only one class of equitv shares h<'!ving a p.'lr v:.tut of ~ 10/· per shari!, Ueh Shareholder is eligible tor one vote ptr sh~rt. 
l he dividend propo~td by the: ooard cf Dlre<tc:s, if any, Is subject lo the Jpprov31 of shareholders. except in case of tn:erlm dividend, 

tn the event of 11Quld\J llon of the co1npany, the holders of .shares shotll be c:ntltlcd to r«elve the remaining as~ts of the comp.lny, aflor 
C'IWibutiOf\ of all prefere ntial a11ounts. The amount distributed will be In proportion to the number of equity sh.lrts held by the 
shnehofdtu. 
l l .S. Numbtr of Shares field by uch shareholder holdinc mort thin S"Shares In the compan\ 

Partk:ulan 

Satnbhaw Mtdia Umlled 

Ckltsl.lndlrc at tht tnd of the Yf'~t 

u . Othod · 

(I} Gtnt~l r.sern 
Openinc 8~1anct 
Ad<f/ILtul: Movement duri!'lg the year 
Closlna Balance 

(II) Reulned eamln&s 
Opening fint~~nce 
Add: Pront during the vear 
Add: Otht!r Comprehensive Income for the year 
Len: Transfer to General Reser\'ei 

CloWnc 8a1~n<lt 
Total 

Hlturt and hupo~e of various items in other equity 
(• ) Ccrtuet Rc.KI'V'( 

As at Ma.r<h 31. 20U 
.-..oiSNm ft .. uths) 

>0)10.000 500.00 

>0.00.000 soo.oo 

As at March Jl, 2010 
N~fAst!art'i (tlftUIIM) 

so.oo.ooo 500.00 
so.oo.ooo soo.oo 

M,llt(h 31, 1021 March ll • .1:020 

10UO 195.52 
1.sa 5.78 

202.8.8 201.30 

0.33 4.30 
1.25 1.48 
1.!>8 5.78 

201.11 101.)0 

Tht cotr~p.~ny hu ua.nsterred a its net profn belen ~rinl CMdmd Of a porljonol net proft kept scpuately lor M."te ~ k 
ff sdcntd ai CtnuM rnervt" 

1). flnandallbbllitits ·Borrowll'l!et 
PartJculars 
Non CUtrtnU 
fromaanks 

Vehicle Lo;1ns 
Total 

14. Ftnandll Llabllitft~. Others 
Plrtlculan 
Cutrei'IU 

Current Maturitie5 of long term debts 
Total 

Pank\ltar) 

HonCuntnt~ 

Gr,.uty 

LtM t:nu.sh..'TIIfnt~ 

Total 

Cuucnts 
GtatUil'( 

le/l'lt tncuhments 
Totlll 

March 31, 2021 Mu(h Jl • .1:02:0 

4.92 

March 11, 2:02:1 March Jl, 2020 

HI 
1.61 

3.01 2.69 
1.41 1.32 
4 .48 4.01 

005 002 
O.Q7 0.06 
0. 12 o.oa 
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15. O.ferred Tax Assets (Net) 

DtftrriNI T~x Uabllitles on account ol: 
(I) Dtpreciation 

Deferred Ta• Assets on '"tount of: 

(II Lca\'e t:ncashment 
{II) Gr;uulty Payable 

Deferred t01x Assets lNetj 

RtcOf,nistd in ~tatemem of proSt and lou 

Rt<:0£:1'\Is.ed ln oa 
I a Iance as at March 31, 2010 

8alanee as at April 01, 2020 
Re-cognised in Statement of profrt ;,nd km 
Recognised in OCl 
Balance as ott MaiCh 31, 2021 

17. Other liabilities 
Partkvbn 
CurrtntJ 

Sututorvdm 
o.-
Tototl 

18. Trade Payables 

Particulars 
Currents 

Out to other than M;cro, Small and Mtdlum Enterprises 
Out to Ml(rO, Small and M('dium En:ttpriset• 
Oue to rtl.l ttd l).artics: 

Total 

(OS3) 

(0.63) 

(0.63) 

0.33 

(0.30) 

(•) Obdowrt undf'r Section 1Z of Micro, ~land M«iium £:nterpri~ Otvtlopmt•U (MSM£D)Ac1. 

2006 Is as under 

lased on the i"l f::)fmation anilab!t wtth the com~ny ret;ardil'lg the s:tatus tht nat us of \U \"el'ldor~ 
ul'\derthe Mleto, Smalla,d Medium En.ttrl)ti'e Deve:~pment (MSMEO) Act., 2006 r .v,SMEDAc.t "), the 
disclosure pvrsuam to the MSMtO Act,.l006 is as follows: 
t a) Principal amount and the Interest due thereon remain1ng unp.;~id to ;my ~upplters 

as at the end of accounUng Y<'lll; 
t b) lntercs:t p.a!d du: ing t\e'fe.u 
(c) Amour.t of payment made to tl\t s~o~ppl.el beyond th(' appointed dol'(dl.lni'\II«<un~ 'l'l£. year; 
C ~)Interest d1.1t and J;ayable for tl'\4 petlod of d~~'l intn:~~ki-.g ;)a'jli'ent; 
( t }lntertst acetutdand 1.1~id •~ the tndolthe .xcou~rcmr: a rei 
( f ) fwther inttfest rer-..-nrc dllt and ~yable ev!'n .-- tht S.UCC~"'.C )'tn, Utlll s.ch d.i:e whentht 
intetfst d.tes ·~ ~rt a:tual!y paid 10 tl'!e sm~l en!f'rpnst, ~not bte, t wn. 

19. Current Tax Ass:e1s (Net) 

Curren1 Ta11 A~~Ns (Net of advanct tU) 
Total 

20. Revenue from Oper.uions 
P"irticulars 
Sa'~ o! Prod .::ts 
Sa'~ of Services 
To~l 

Zl. OtlM!r Income 
PJrticul;ars 
1nte re~l ir.come 
Miscellar~us income 
Tot;sl 

50 

March ll, 1011 Mar-th l1. 1010 

0 l9 

0 .34 

0.70 
0.7S 

Lot 

! .~ 

1.09 
10.04) 

l .OS 

t.b.rch Jl,. 1021 

8.)0 

057 

*·" 

March 31, 2021 

23.72 
0.11 

25.76 
49.St 

Marth 11, lOU 

0.1 1 

March 31., 2011 

7.49 
, .• 9 

Marc:h 31, 2021 
5l7S 

<C09l 
4U.70 

Mar<'h 31,1011 

31.09 
om 

31.10 

O.B 

031 
0.'18 
0.4 6 

Total 

0.44 

0.46 

0 .46 

0.29 

0.75 

M~ch 31, 2020 

!8..81 

18.81 

M:uth 31, 2020 

23.08 
7.65 

131.49 
16U1 

Marth ) 1, 2020 

7.65 

Moltth 11,1020 

7.97 

1.97 

March U, 2010 
20~LH 

~3120 

640.61 

March 31, 2020 
l8 ,t.S 

1Jl7 

20.lS 

' 
I. 

• • • • • • • • 



22. Cost of matrrials consumed 

P.,rtk:ul:us 

Opening in••entorv 
Add: Pl.lfdl3Se$ 

less: a osing fnvcntorv 
Cost of materials consumed 

23. Employee ~·nt:flt Expenses 

Particu lars 
Salal)•. '''ages, 0\110\\•anctos Md bonu.s 
contribution to pro\'ident and other funds 
Total 

24. Finance Costs 
Partlculats 

Interest Expcnw 

Bank Chatges 
ToUI 

25. Other b: enscs 

Partlculats 
Repairs & Maintaincncc 

Repairs & Mal:ualnence • PES 1 PIS 
Rcp;.lir1 to Othl•rs 

Rent Expenses 
Travelling Expenses 
Rates and taxes 
ll\surance 
Adverti:sement,Sales Ptomotion & Seminar £xp 
Legal and ProfeWonal Fees 
Paymenb to Auditors• 
Misc. Expl'nses 
roul 

• Payment to Auditors 

• Statutory Audit F~s 
· Tax Audit fcc~ 

26. Income T;uc. E.llpense 
Particulars 
Current Tax 
MAT Credit Ae,eivable 
''· t..tet current tax for the year 
8. ethers 
ToUIIn<:.omc Tax £xpcn5e (A+B) 

26.1 Reconciliation of Tax Expense __ _ 
Particulars 
Profit befo;c income u x cx~ns.c 
Net i)tofit considered f(l: computing tJ )( expense 
Other Adjuument 

Current Tax 
Earli: r year Tax 
othet~ 

Ntt Income T:llx h pense 

11. Earnings Ptr Equity Share 

Particular5 
Profit/(loss) available for equity shareholders(~ In l akhs) 
Weieh:i!.:! ii\'Craec nurnbl'IS of tQuitv sha·es l•Scd as <icnornin:llc·d for 
cakulal in,r. baSic £PS 
Uominal \'alue per equity share lin Rupel's) 
Earnings /flossl Per Equity Shan~· Basic & Dil1.1ted tin Ru.pccs) 

I 
Mouth ll. 2021 Match 31, 2020 

172.24 99.57 

64.~7- 351.63 

237.11 451.20 

140.90 172.24 

96.21 278.96 

Mar<h 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

68.91 $8.10 

$.8 $ $.69 

74.76 63.79 

March ll, 2011 March U, 2020 

0.99 0.70 
0 .47 0.72 
1.46 1.42 

March 31. 2021 March 31, 2020 

269.96 267.37 

1.37 o.~t 

3.00 3.00 

8.19 6.0$ 

0.24 om 
1.11 0.79 

O.ol 
12.22 22. 14 

0 .3> 0 .33 

10.7$ 6 .33 

107.17 306.66 

0 .7$ 0 .25 

0 .08 0 .08 

March 3l, 2021 March 11, 2020 
0 .99 1.79 

0.99 1.79 

(0.07) 

0.92 1.79 

March )1, 2021 M.:."h 31, 2020 

L2S 6 .09 

1.2S 6.09 

0 .99 1.79 

0 .22 

(0.29) 

0 .92 1.79 

March 31, 2021 P•'larch 31, 2020 
0 .33 4 .30 

SO,OJ,OOO 50,00,000 

10.00 10 .00 

O.Ql 0.09 
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COneil'lftnt lbbli'dti As 111 Mif(h Jl. 202:1 AI II~ 11. 2020 

Ia) 0*'- I&" "''t ,..._, ~"Y not ~cWH-~~ as d:!ba •• 

Comml\mtMJ 
bUmalt:d I'I'IOunt of ~~tacu tt'~ininP. to be execut~d on n :ttal account a~ no: OtLWided for: Hll "'' 

29, St'cmt nt Rei)Ot'tlnc 
A The compll,'(s of)f:ratlons fall ur&erslngle seg,-,ent.t.akln' Into aa:c:.mt 114: dllfcrr nt risks ;~,d teturni. the organiiilbOI\ i\ructuftlnd tht lnternil reporting 

~y~tems;. 

B 

c 

Information about miljOf customers 
Thu ((lmpal'ly relies on revena-es from traMac;t lons wltl\ a sin' "It tllli:lll~l 0/UOMilr, aro!! r.::.ti ... t:s "'•l>f~ thM 1034 of its r('llenvu from trlnnttlons with such 
customer. 
Information ~bout ceocnph.icat areas 
Secmt"nt re•1tnue from "Contract Servi-ces-- reprtsenh r~t.n11e Ctf'ltratt<l from t'rtrrnal wstoml!n which is fuliy attribut01blt to tht COn'l)ln'(s country of 
domicile, t.t.,tndia. 
Atl autts ate loca:ed In the COMPJnv's councry of domk~. 

30. Obdosurn Al ~td By ~n Accowltifti. SUI'ICbrd (~As) 1t l,...,aoyH lmtfks 
lht (Omp)ny tllos: d.aW'ted ~ -.rious bc1efltS pn:Mckd to tm~ II undtr:-

l• )Oclloed "'""""" '"" ..... 
• the-com:wwrhu p.a.ld ~A09Ulhinf.Y..2Dl'O-ll (~ & 19WJ~in F.Y 2019·;ofa:s a ccwrf:t~~t..oo towrrardsthee~ Pr~ Jund. 

(bt Otflnd btntflt pbM 
Gr~t~lul':"( 

.COf1\l)frtUitd ~b~nc~~ • Eilrncd leave 
In ~tc:Otdanc: .. "''ilh l'ldi.iln Acc«<n~e S:andard 19, ilctuadalvalultlon wudone in 1e~ of ~he afO(e$aid def-u:d b~ncf.1 plaM tla)otd on the following 
•uum.pllon~· 

tconomlc Assumptions 
lh~ di«OIInt r.ltf: lind Sll~rv int reMts Ols.lumed ''~ th~ key tinancilll assum:u:Ons ar,.:l should be con~ered 10£elhl!f': il ls the dlffere11ce or '1:\P' between 
tl'lofSt flll t"S whl(h h rnore irnpe-:tal'lt tl-.an the inditMual rot~J in 1\Qtltlon. 

Diwount lUte 
lhc dlsco~o~ntlnc me ts based on the g•oss redemptiOtl ylt&d on Med•IIM to lone t~rm risk fr~e imtestmerts. The estinwted term of tht btreflu/obl,catlons 
woru ovt to rtro '{eats. for the cunent on!Ufl~ a diuount rate of G '9"' ,,, com;~ound has t:een used. 

Sal~rv hcalil1ion Ratt 
1ht wbv t"SCat.r.~ me vsuo'!ttcons6u of at te.nt tVH CCII'r.:ontf>t-'. wb. f t'fubt IN:rHMnt..._ ~ inlbtir!n ~ prnmf)tinNI int:r .. ~t 1t1 Mfwiritlft rn do.A 
_,CO'M'Iti'MM'S by the NJ\acerr.>eotc~ 1\!twe s.a&irt lttut.»h Mt the Cort'~nr(l philosop.iy towar~err~ tt.rn,l'litf l bOn at t also to be till:-. 

, .. to K('O...oOLA(J n .a lofl&-tem view as to ttendk\ ut..y W.e~ r-a:n No to bt t-a\:m nther than be P~br the tsUllldon tltti t.-..""'fiC.ed 1ft the 
~~NneCU:t~l.lfl~~be-tn~b'f""""IUifaaQ'l 
The auumpc~ ~ atr )C~ in tht tolk;t'll.q t~blt: 

o.scoun\ ratt(prr onnu-m) 
ruturt U laty lncruu: 
Mort•lltv Rl tt 
RCIIICI'llCnt illtt 
Wl:'-drnwal ralt't. .. 

Griltuity IUnhrnded) 

Alii Mit& Jl, 2021 A$ It M~rch 31, 2020 
6 .79% 6.~9~ 

s.oo" S.OO'Ioi 
100% !CCI< 

ss S8 
1.00% l.OO'A 
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Comptn~tc:d Abn:ntt1 £amc:d luw 
{Unfunded) 

As~~ Milrcb 51 lOll ""It March .31, 2020 

6.7"' 6.69% 

.. - S.OOl4 
100!1 '""" SB ss 
1.0004 1.00)4 

• 
• • • • • • • • • • • • 
• • • • • • • • , 
• 

• 



Partlcutars Gratuity «Unfunded) 
Compensated Absel\tr1 b mcd ~ave 

tUnfunded) 

As. at March 31, 2021 At at Mar<:b 31, 2010 As <~t Mardi 31. 1021 As at Mard1 31, 2020 

Chanee in pte-sent v.alue of the defined bcMfit obligation durl f\&: tbe year 
Present value of oblip,ation :.s at the beginning of the 'r~<ar 2.71 3.02 1.37 l.OS 

lntere~t Cost 0.18 0.23 0.09 0.11 

CUn ent Service Co~t 1.01 0.78 0 .47 0.27 

P3st Sei'VIce Cost 
e.tnd its Paid 
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on ~riSing fretn Change In Financial Assumption co ... J 0.~6 (0.27) 0 .17 

At tu:uial (Ga!n)/loss on arisif\(: from Exrcric:nc~ t..d,ustment co.u) Cl .78) (0.12) CO.lll 

Present VO'II U~ ol' obligatiOn as at th~ end of the vcar 3.05 l .11 t.S4 U7 

Net Asset/ (Uabltlty) recorded In the &.lanc-e Sht-et 
flresent value of oblig;atiOn as at the end of the vear 3.05 2.71 1.54 1.l 1 

t~et ASset/ ll labilitvi·C'un ent 0.04 0.01 0.07 o.o• 
Net ~set/ lU<~bitity}-Non<urrent 3.01 2.69 1.47 1.31 

Expenses recOfded in the $tatClment of Profit & Lou duri~ the ~ar 
lntc:rt!Sl Cost 0.18 0.23 0.09 0 .1t 

Current SeM<:t Co$! 1.01 0.78 0.47 0.27 
P.ast Soei'VIce Ccst 
lnt~r<:$1 Income 
Actuarial (Gain)/ loss oo ;.~riS:I'Il from Ol:~nec in FinlllndaJ t..ssun!.plion (0 ... ) 0.46 (0.17) 0 .17 

ACtuarial tGaln)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjust men; (0.21( (1.78) (0.12) CO.ll) 
To!-..1 c:xpcnst:l ineluded in employee benefit expenses and OCI 0.34 co.3l) 0.17 0.32 

Recosni.led in Other COmprehensive Income during the yur 
Actuarial (Gi~in)/lo» on t~ r'i$il'l£ fr<>m Oiang¢ in FiMncial t..ssumption co ... ) OA6 (o.27) 0.17 
Actuarial (Ga!n)/Los.s on arisint. from Experience Mivstment co.21) (1.78) (0.12) co.33) 
R¢1Urn on plan as.sets 
Rec.ocnized In Other Comprehensive Income C0.8S) (>.32) (0.39) (0.16) 

Maturtt'( profile of defined benefit obligation 
Within 12 months of the reporting p('ri¢4 0.04 0.02 0.0 '1 0.06 
8ety.·« n l andS yellltS 0.65 0.19 0.30 0.24 
Between 6 and 10 vears 0.84 0.31 0.53 0.33 

Q.uant!tatlve se-nsitivity analysis for sitnificant assumption is as be(ovr. 
lncreas.!/ (detreas<') on pr<'scnt Vii IV<' of dcfint-d bencflt oblitatK>n 

O'l t thee-~ of 1he '(ear 
one pe~ce.ntage point increase In d iscoun~ ra te (0.44) (0.48) (0.19) (0.!81 

one percentage point decrea~ in disoovnt rate 0.55 0.61 0.23 0.22 
01'141 pcr(tnta&e p<>int i., erease in !>atat)•increase tate o.sa 0.63 0.25 0.23 
OIW! perc·e.'ltage 2£int decrease fn sala!X increase rate (0 .47) co. sol (0.20) (0.191 

Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the next reportint: P!tiod 2020.21 2019·20 
Expected conttibuti011 to th<' defined bcm: frt pl;,t l\ for the next t t p;>ltil•g pcri<:d tGr;Jl t.iiiV) 1.53 1.36 
Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the next reporting perie<f 

0.7'1 0.69 
(compe.Mated Absence~ Earned Leave~ 

53 



31. Related Party Oi.sdosures As Ptr lndl.an Ac.counlinc Standard·24 

(a) Re-l1ted Partlts 
1. Holding Company 
SO!mbhaav Medi;, limited 

2. Kty Management Personnel 

Name 
Mr .Krishnan Subr o1manian 
Mr. Shailesh 6 VJdodaria 
Mr. Prashant H Sarkhcdi 

Dt~lcnation 

Manag1ng Director 

Non • Execvtwc Directors 
Non • Uecutive Oite<lors 

3. (nterprises significantly influenttd by Holding COmp;)ny 

Gujarat News Broadeil!.ters PrM te tlmlt~d 

(b} Transactions with related parties: 

Name of ReLated Party NJture of Transaction 

Sambhaav Mec'i.l U:m led Mil erial Sold 
Maintenance Income 
Rent & Other Expense 

Pure~ of Matttlals 

Guj~rat News BroadtMt~r!. Private Umittd l oan Repaid 
fnterestlncome 

Krishna SubramaRaan Oltectors Rem-.r.trat.ton 

Balance Outstandln 
Payable 

Sambhaav Media limited 
Gu]arat New!. Broadcasters Priv;~te Umited 

Total 

Nott: 

As It Mart:h 31, 2021 

25.76 

2S.76 

A.s at Marth 31, 2020 

137.49 

137A9 

2020.2021 2019-2020 

S9.S4 
390.00 t.OO.OO 

3.00 3.00 

0.39 216.B3 

125.50 

28.76 15.31 

12.00 

Receivable 

As It March 31, 2021 
210.58 

266.42 

477.00 

As at March 31, 2020 

237.24 

239.81 

477.05 

li) The above 1elated party transactions have been reviewed penodit:al¥ by the Soard of o.recto:s of the Comp-any vis·i ·\'£s the app!it:abiQ pro••i.sions 
o! the Comp.a.Nes Act,. 20!3, and justl!1c:ation of the rates ~ing ch.lt'ed./ terms theteof and Jpprowd the umt. 

(iiJ The details of guarantees ar.d ~ol ·uerals extended by the r~lated parties in respett of borrowings of the Company have been gh·en at the 
respective notes. 

31. Ottalls Of loans, Guiltantees Or lnvtnments By Tht Company Ourinc The Yea~ Undtr Sertkln 116 Of The Companies Act~ 2013 

Name of the Party 

Gvjarat News OroJdcaste: Pri'.'Jt~ limited 

Total 

Nature of Transactions 

Loan 
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As 31 Mar~h 31,102:1 As at Milorch !1, 2020 

266.42 239.81 

266.42 239.81 

• • 
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33. FiMndallnstNrmnts • Accountln& Clusifiutions And fift Value Mtuurtmtnts 
The fair values of the financial ouseu and l1abilities 01re included at the amount at whtch the instrument could be excNnsed in a 
current transaction between wfUing pan ies. oth~r than in a focced or liquidation sale. 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the f.1lr values: 
1. Fair values of cash and short term deposits. Uade and other Shott term receivables, tJade payables, other current 

liabilities, short term loans from banks and other financial Institutions oppro)(imate their carrying omountl largely due to 

shorHerm mQturit!es of these instruments. 
2. finandal instruments wilh fixed and \'ariablc interest rites are evaluitcd by the Company bas~d on parameters such as 

i.nterest rates and Individual credit worthiness of the counterpany. Based on the evaluatiol'\, Jllow•mces are taken to 
•cc.ount for the expect.ed louts of these receivables. 
The company u~s lh.t foltowin& hie1ard1y for determini"S and dtSdolk'le the fiir values of fin.ancqt ln$ttumen.ts by 

valuation technique: 
level 1 : Quoted (unadfusttd) p.rices in active ma1kets for ~tic~ a-.net$ or li.a:b!lities. 
l~vcl 2 :Other techniques for wtlith all inputs which have a significant offects on the re<orded fair vatu• arC!: obsef'Yab!e. 

d.rcctly or lnd•rec:tly 
l evel 3 :Techniques which use inputs th-at have a signifi~nt cffccu on the recorded fair value that arc not 

based on observable datil 
1. Figures nat March 31, 2021 

f inancial Instrument 

Non Current Assets 
Financi01l Assets 
(ij lo.1n• 
(11) Othtrs 
Current Assets 
Fin<~ndal Assets 
(I) Trade Rccetvablcs 
ih) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Non Current Uabilitles 
Anandal Uabtlitles 
(118orrow¥lgs 
Current Uabilities 
financial tlabilities 
(i) Tride Poyabfes 
(ii) Other Finand~l liabilitlts 

11. Fit ures as at Mar(h 31, 2020 

Flnanclallnstrument 

Non Cunent Assets 
RnanciJII A»ets 
(illoaM 
(ool Ol!M!rs 
Current Assets 
Financial Assets 
(i) Tri!de Receivables 
(ii) Ci!sh and Cash Equivalent$ 

Non Current Uabilitles 
Hnancia1 Uabilities 
(IIBC<rO'MII&' 
CuNent liabilities 
Fln41nclalliabilitie-.s 
(il Trade Payables 
(ii) 0 \her Fm;;ncial l iab.l!tics 

Note No. 

10 
4 

7 

8 

13 

18 
14 

Note No. 

10 

• 

7 
8 

13 

18 
14 

Car1'(1ng 
FairV01Iue Fair Value Hierarch~ 

Amount l~el1 Level l Level l 

284.71 
120.00 

1)5.31 

14.37 

534.39 

49.59 

Carrying Fair Value Hierar(hy 
fair Value 

Amount levt l l level 2 Levell 

258.10 

120.18 

239.39 
3.62 

621.29 

<.32 

168.22 
2.61 

175.15 
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Total 

284.71 
120.00 

115.31 
14.37 

534.39 

49.59 

Tot.>l 

158.10 
120.18 

239.39 
3.G2 

621.29 

4.32 

168.22 

2.61 
175.15 



)4, Fln1nolal Risk Mln3(~mcnt Obi~nloou tnd Pollcle:t 

l he COfl'lpiln ~'i linar.ci.J.!n,\1: m;tn~e~mel'!t '' tn lntf,•!ll p:~ll ~ 1-.<~wto pl:~n 11rd t').ei\IIC IU tlu,ll'ltU I!Ul~&lrs. 11-.e ~;ernp~n'f's fiNncialliik m~tl~atmrnt pDlityis w t b',· 
tilt Manac..tt8 80l1d. 
11'\e COfl"~~nv ISb:f!O\eC :o m:.rk~t rhk, CICdlt m .. &lld IIQ:~idity 1i~k. The Campilt )"J wrJ(Irtnanar:ttr.enlO¥CI!t~e\ II'~ m:.r.agemrnt oi thtst IIUJ, The (Dmp.u r(s s~nior 

fn~Niff'l'trt ens.-Jt~ :h;:,~ lhe Cc"'41"'n{$ r 'IJ/'IC\&1 risk actlvllli!s a1e gcr.·e,nrd bv illfli0.3d.l:t I)OhCIU ant> pre<t:d~.t·c\ .Jr.:ltl'<~t financial fisk$ Jlt kltnti'l~. tr.cuu·c:d 
•l'td "'a'lated 11'1 accOf<!.!ne~e with :he Co:r,;:Jn(s ootk.es and tiSk ot;«t:'""'--

M~lri:t.\ 

M~r\tt tt!k as dw rb\ t.V. the: b _, \Q.!Jit ol h.t.lf if <~ lows of a ~:xbt instru:rm-.: .,. ~t t«a.u cl thaq_es. in ~!\t~ P"<f' t.~~rtt: ml coe'lp"'ises t>..ro 

~olri1Lturt~'1Cfril.lardGtl\qfpr«l~&.uehM~yp-Urilt..C~ r.$(.fir.wd,.~a1us~byma·c.etfrs...~~~ 

GtfhoMM ~ir""ttv:nc'ntl ~bon'~. 

lnttrof'n f.tte th1 
IMt fH I me ri~;l; is the risk th;t filii va \!if Ot f11tufl ush l.a...,'S of il fir..Jr.c;iil ir.struTo(:n1 ·<Mil flunuatt l:e-tJJS-e ol cii.Jnt cs in rr.arbt 'lttrts.t l litn.ln Otde.l to o;:~imirc 
the <Oittj:.!1y't. position with r~£~fdl t ::~ tht k,lil c~t lnoame .1nl!' ir.!ttt$1 expconse-5 a,nd tomoi1JCt the lntc teu rate risl:, trust.')' ptrfo·m~ 1 COII'Ip.!ehen\i~ t;Of";IOI.J:e 
itlt•elot 1:tte rl$k n:~n;tt~ment b'r' b~la1cl"" l'lf a•oportlon of flxed til;c a,nd Roi!;,ng ralt fluncl"'l tnillllm~l~ in it total p:ortfot o. 
Tl'lt company is not exposed tQ sienif;cJ1t lnttltsl rate tis~ as a l !he $(:«ificd rt<portlnr;dl!t , 

roltqn(UUtncy rifk 

Tl'lt eom~nydDe$nOt l'.n't anv f«~l&r.<ulltncyt•j:(lwreo» on nwth3L 2021 as .... -.11 a~ 'l1~1cbll, 10~. 

Cttdhrisk 

Ct~ r11k iriws flo:r. 1!1~ poss~ilit' U'!.at CO<Jtlttr P""'Y nwy ,..ot t:.'! a,:~~ to settle- t~ir <blc•W n 'Ctted. To M.a..'l~;e t!tis,. t.Y CCWf\CI.tJW perlo!hca!ty us~s tb! 
fw...a,llrilf t~ of <~omen. ~~ into I(QMI'K ftt ~ ClOtdiSoll. clll'l't'r.t tO'IOtl\( t"t*b. ltd ~~ ol t.htvQI bJd ¢.ttts and acM'c of auou .... ..s 

r«tftK:Itt. lftdtri:.ail (.st. lmi".\ -~ M\ "'~· 

1M Cb'ftcl.ant ~ t:1w p.-ababil.,- of "«(M u~ tflitilltKO&:~ o4 ~$ott a-,6 '111.\tv.tf ltt'fe ilas ~ 11.~~ incnnt •n ~o'l flSit 011 an OI'!C'D.eg ~ 
thfouChO.Jt nch •rporling ~ l o nMn 'llt.be~her lhi!'Je k ~(tnifi:o~:tt incrtn.t in crtdlttl"-1ilt compar.y ccrnpar~ tht ns\ o1 a Cf'f111lt occ,,.,.,, .an t he l»'t~ ~ tht 
lt~nl~ d.:te ..., •. ,h tl'le risk~ dtf;u."t 15 tht dal e uol l'llti.JI rewrnifii)n. lt conSK!t"S ftUO!IItll• •••d •uppoT1Ne forw;td>l'lt:· lookl"' lnlo• ..,•~lon t;l.lth u: 

(i)Attual or bpectN s.iEr.ffiu nt <~d'~IW c'lancu in budneu, 
(II)AChlll 01 txpe<te-d Slgr..'1icant tfl;nr.M In lilt Optfiltll'lt 1tS11!t of t.'u~ cDunterparty'$ bVJt'lt$$, 
(Ill) Fll\fnci~l or economic coodlliOtls !hat :.r~ exf)tcttc' to ca10u a s!cnmunt d'l:.nce 10 tM:tavnttrl!an'{s ab..ty to t:'lt fe 
(lv) .SitrVRcant ir.crease lnuelll tbk O'l otl!('l r nDI'Itlll lnstrumen:s.c! tl'~ sarr-e ooulllt fFa'ly 

M $i&r !ic:ant t;l!~.ll£~5 in the ... ~!vt or tht collateral Sl.;lf)Crif!C tt .e obll(a!!oncr 11'1 ti-e quahv of tl'lltd-f)attv cuatal'lt!H cr 
Cttdit ~hal'l(tt'lttlts. 

f.n.MCIIIIUets t f ll! -.rietm oft wt!.~~ thtft b M rt~tle p;~«~<.Jtiot! Clf Jt<ovti'Y. wO ts a d>r~or biinc 1::1 ~f~ ~e a re~l OUn v.i'!h 1/l.e (onp¥/y, Tht 
~a.qorisn a ~(If m.tirt.W. b Ml"t. e'f ~a dr.«>~ bib to Nlt <OMt.:twl Pl"ff''t'!l' vra,:er tt~~ 2 Vtan p.Kt~. \\'t.efr tc.~Ot tt<tiwabtn l-aw 
bttfl ww~tn oH. ~ ~<or.t~ t4 "t• intf'llclttrr~t« acthtly to a,utr~~pt to•~ ttr.t t«t'"·"i~ dut.. ~II!,~ •tt fllf6c:. lhtst are~~ 
ift PloSt o. ton. 

I, rltllndll.tu~ fo1 wtlich IO$S i!llowantt li I'IW:Ii*"td ~alf\C 12 !nOfldls (l(pc:cttd Ctdlt l.fUt:~ (CCLJ 

Ant Mm l'l 31 2:021 AU t Man:h U, 20:20 
1.11-'.71 2S8.10 

Total ll4.71 2:58.10 

II. 1Jn.an.d.11l assets ror wl\idlloss a!low.Jnu b mu\ured ws.inc: 11 months b:pe<~d Ctt4ir, l0uu I CO) 

Autr.\illu:h)l lOll AlatM.lrdlill.2020 
us .. u 13,35 

foul UUI 1H.l9 
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111. The i £t lnr: an;~~ lysis of tfle~ re«lva.blts IVOSS<lf pro'llslonl h<ls bern c~sldKtd rrom tht d;~~te ~c: Invoice fllllh dut 

hrticul;~ ll 

Up to 3 r'l'tOntlts 
3to &months 
More th.an 6 monthS ,.,., 
IV. ProvlsloR for•Kptct" credit losses a.Jlllin "II~ and "111• above 

As atM~rdl 31 2021 AsatMarchll,lO:Z:O 
90.58 3A.4.4 

14.13 
115,31 

122.16 
82.79 

2.39.39 

The oampany h.u ;~~cu v.1terc tM coi.H'lter· parties h:t~ wff~nt capacity to mret the obligaoons and where the ris.'c; of Cdav!t is very low. Hel\{e bawd on hlsto1ie 
l!efav!t rates, the Company be!ie'ves that. nolmp:t!: ment alloWi-nc~: is nt:CC'$\.llfY in respect ol' t':IO've menttootd fif\ilr.<i~l a»ct\. 

Uq!Mlty Ri$k 
Liquiditv Ridth defined as the ri1-\ t..'•o:~t the compatrv .... 11 not be able to settle or me<-t iu<.:bl it.:t1ian~ an time « at reasonable price. The CQm~n·($ trewJrydep:.rtment 
i~ r<'.lpo~iblt far liquidity, hrnCmt a.s ~~~as settlesnent rr.an.ag~nt. tn .a:f.dition, p.r<:<c,sS(!~ :~nd policies rcl3~d to such riSks 011e over$«n bv s.tni::i' m:l:.asemer.t. 
w.,nllgc-ment mor.it<:f'S the compan'{s net liQvd.!•:·tposltionthrcut:h rol!irtt f¢rc:Qs: on the basis of el(c:«tedc.Mh (IO',.•s. 

r.t.:.11.wity pt"clileol finllnci:llliabilitic.s 
The t!blt btlow provides det<llls re.r.:trdine th.e retr<ilinine contract1.1~l ma:uritiel of fin~n:i :.l i~birrties at ll•c. rel)orti"C d<ote b:tstd Qt'l cont~u;'ll undi~Muntf!d 
paymenu. 

Partit\ll.ars 
As at Mllrd'lll, 2021 As at Ma~h 11,2020 

l eu thin 1 war ll05yt.US T<~,al Leu th.H 1 yur 1t05Y!ii'S Total 
\'ehldt LoatlS 2.61 A-,32 6.9~ 

Tr01d"~ f>OIY<Ibl~ 4S'.!i9 <49.59 168.22 168.22 
Total 49.59 49.59 170.81 4.32 175.1S 

Capital mall;llsem~t 
for t~ p.~rpo.s()$ of the Com,p::~.ny's aptt;~l mi n:lt ement, capital includes iSsue<! capital and all otl-.cor equity resei'YE1. The prim;'lry obj1!ctive ol the Com~n'(s Gapital 

Management is to maJtimise sh:treholdtr v;h.rc. The company manages i~s c:.pillll wucture and makes .adtus1mentsln the li&t.t cf C~l'f!tS in~~onomic environment :.nd 
the re~u!rement of tt>.e llnar.<l<~! rovenan;s, 
Tit<: oom,;~a,'ly monitor$ upit:.l v~in!O.tta.rint; ratio, which Is tot.al debt di'.•Jded bytoul u pital plus debt. 

PartlculatS 

Total Otbt 
Equity 
Capital;~nd nc:t debt 
Gearin ratio 

lS.ln~s 

702.88 
701.88 

0.00% 

6.93 
70UO 
708.23 

0.98'% 

The Com~n'(s s!tnifi<ant lcasine.arr:tnr:ement is in respect ol oper~ting lta~e for office premise. Thlsr.ease •creement isQ! 12 month$ anc! is uv.rlll!·f rene ... ; able by 
mutua~conse~~t on mutual!,. ayeeab!e terms. The 01tove lease is acwJnted f{X as "ShP<1 tf!rm le:.~· a~ per lnd AS 116,Leases. lhe amount in rt~e<:: of Shon t~rm 
lease is ~ lta~hs. 

36. Previous ~ar fi.surts have been n~srouptd and r~S~ wtatrewr l'lt<tSU()' to <onflrm <urrtnts '(ta,.$ clu~ir~ation. 

U~ ;~ccomp.;~nylng not~ :Ire :In ir.tegt2.1 p~!l c-1 the Financial Statements 

As pe: 0\Jr Rt$)ort of eve~~ d:tte 

FO! DHIRUSKAI SHAH & CO llP 
Ch~rterC"l Atcoun:anls 
F 

ranner 
MembMhip tiumber: 134~1S 

Oated : Juf\t 03, 2021 
Pla-ce: A!rmet.abal!-

fORANOON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

KAlSHNAN SVSRA.MANiltN 
Dir('(;1or 
om: os202929 

Oattd : tl.mc Ol, 2021 
Plflct:Ahmecl;~b;~d 
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A 
SAMBHAAV 

GROUP 

VF.D T ECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U72900CJ20111'TC067843 

1" Floor, Sambhaav House, 
Opp. Chief )ustice's Bungalow, Bodakdev, 

Ahmedabad· 380 015 
E·mail: secretarjrJ@sambhaa\•.com 

Tel: +91 79 2687 3914/ 15/ 16/17 Fax: +91 79 2687 3922 

Form MCT·ll 

{l'ursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 und rule 19{3) oft he Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014)-

Name of Member: 
Registered Address: 
Emall ld: Folio No/OP ID/Client 10: 

1/Wc, being t:he member(s) of the Company, hereby appoim 

1. Name: _ _____ _ ____ _ _ _ 
Address: ___ _ _ _ ______ _ 

emall ld _ _ ___ ____ -:----
Signature:, ___ ___ or failing hhn 

2. Name: _ _ _ __________ _ 

Address_·- - -------- - - -
Emaiii"--------.,...-,,.-~---
Siguture: _ _ ____ or falling him 

3.Name: _____ _____ ___ _ Emailld, _ _ ___ _______ _ 
Address :. ___ _ _ _____ ___ _ Sig,aturc: ____ _ _ 

As my four proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 10"' Annual General Meeting of 
the Cornpany, to he held on the Wednesday, 20 October, 2021 atll :OO a.m. a t the Registered Office situated at lst Floor, 
Sambhaav House, Opp. Chief Just ice's Bungalow, Bodakdev, Ah'ned~bad· 3RO 015 and at any ~djournment thereof in 
respect of such resolutions as arc Indicated below. The holder of proxy may vote either for/in favor by rnnrking ( ") or 
In against by marking [x) on each resolution. 

Resolution No: 

S.N. Brief Details of Resolution For 
I . Adoption of Annual ,\ ccounts as on March 31, 

2021 (Ordinary Resolution) 
2. Re-appointment of M r·. Prashant Sarkl1edi 

(DIN: 0041 i386), who retires hy rotation 
/ordinary Resolut ion)_ 

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditor for 
Fina ncial Year 2021-22 (OrdlnaryRcsolution) 

Signed this day of 2021 
Signature of Shareholder _ ____ _ 

Signature of first Proxy holder---- - --

Signatur<'{s) of Mcmh<:r()) Across the l~c-\•enue Stamp 

Al!ainsl 
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